



Abigail B. Coté

abigailbcote.com

I am a dedicated editor, copywriter, art historian, and researcher with a passion for environmental art and Southern literature.

Skills include proficiency in all Microsoft Office and G Suite programs, Mailchimp, WordPress, Google Analytics, Adobe Creative Cloud, SlideRoom, and Sortly, among others.

EXPERIENCE

Digital Editor

ELYSIAN Magazine

August 2020 - Present

- Responsible for a 150% increase in digital impressions
- Improved digital presence through SEO, social media (Instagram, Facebook, LinkedIn, & Pinterest), and personal networking
- Edited and approved all digital content for publication
- Managed a team of 5 interns

Archivist & Lead Researcher

David Yurman

February 2020 - April 2020

*position terminated due to COVID-19

- Assisted with maintaining an organized asset vault by developing a cohesive archival database
- Conducted research for an upcoming book in conjunction with Rizzoli Publishing
- Conducted interviews, managed publication timelines, and delegated research tasks

Curatorial Intern

BRIC Arts Media

January 2019 - August 2019

- Assisted with the development and execution of exhibitions and public programing, including events
- Responsible for writing and editing artist bios, exhibition catalogs, and wall labels
- Developed media for the exhibition artist and fellowship selection process

Temporary Archivist

Spartanburg Regional History Museum

May 2020 - August 2020

- Assisted with the archiving of thousands of images that were disorganized during the museum's change of location several months prior
- Categorized and cataloged assets
- Developed a unique archival system specific to the museum's needs

EDUCATION

Pratt Institute

Master of Arts in the History of Art & Design

2020

GPA: 3.8

- Area of focus: Southeastern Appalachian Art
- Master's thesis available upon request

Sewanee: The University of the South

Bachelor of Arts in English Literature & Art History

2017

GPA: 3.2

- Founded and acted as Editorial Director of Sewanee's chapter of Spoon University
 - March 2016 - May 2017
- Vice President of Theta Pi sorority
 - March 2016 - March 2017
- Member of the Alumni Leadership Council

INTERESTS

- Creative Writing
- Art
- Photography
- Podcasts